From: "Clark, Renee" <Clark.Renee@epa.gov>

Date: October 14,2014 at 1:02:11 PM EDT

To: "Wooden-Aguilar, Helena" <Wooden-Aguilar.Helena@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: (014125121) CivilRights Web Site: External Complaints (Title VII)

Helena,
The following was received via the OCR website.

From: idaemon(@unixmail.rtpnc.epa.gov [mailto:idaemon@rtpnc.epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 12:51 PM

To: Clar
Subject: CivilRights Web Site: External Complaints (Title VII)

01-Name

02-E-Mail

03-Phone

04-Fax

05-Address

06-City
Oneida
07-State

WI

08-Zip

54155

COMMENTS

I am Native American living on the Oneida Indian Reservation in Wisconsin. We have a garbage
disposal problem and I am hereby filing a formal complaint. Within the last two months I have
avoided at least two accidents as a result of garbage truck traffic and traffic avoiding garbage
containers on the roadway. What is the problem? The Oneida Tribe contracts for garbage pickup
from one vendor an contracts from another vendor so truck traffic to pick up garbage
is twice what it should be. For example I have my garbage out on Friday and my neighbor has
his out to the road on Wednesday. The garbage goes to the same place. Consider, "Cost-
effectiveness requires that the least of amount of resources be used to achieve an objective"
(Callan & Thomas, 2013, p. 19).

In summary, it is not only dangerous to have separate garbage disposal but also a resource waste.

Please keep me informed as you move through this complaint.



Reference:

Callan, S. (2013). Environmental Economics and Management: Theory, policy and management
(6th ed.). Mason, OH: South-western college Publishing.
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WARNING NOTICE

This electronic mail originated from a federal government computer system of the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Unauthorized access or use of this EPA system may
subject violators to criminal, civil and/or administrative action. For official purposes, law
enforcement and other authorized personnel may monitor, record, read, copy and disclose all
information which an EPA system processes. Any person's access or use, authorized and
unauthorized, of this EPA system to send electronic mail constitutes consent to these terms.

This information is for tracking purposes only.
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